UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

LOS ALAMOS SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY
(CONTRACT W-7405-ENG-36)

P.0O. Box 1663
LOS ALAMOS, NEW MEXICO T T T

IN REPLY

REFER TO: H-6-77

Commanding Officer
U.Se Naval Gzdiological Defense Laboratory

San Francisco 24, California 0 1" 3
Attention: !, C, F. Ksanda \-—..__ii

Dear Yr, Ksanda:

In viewr of the prese"xt diversity in the models and methogs used

is con51dered de51rable that ooerdtlonal forecasting for iZD
not be limited to a single rodel and method, At the sugecestiog of Dr,
Graves, I am inquiring about methods that can be counted upon Yo be
proven in for operational feasibility at the start of DWING.| During
TZAPCT, we depended considerably on telephone cormrunication and IBM
¥Yodel 701 calculations, ZAxperience indicates that zt Zniwetok] telephone
corrunication to the mainland cannot be relied unon &t critic hours,
Teletype corrunication should be adequste for the use ¢f one mdthod of
forecastlns based in the Z,I., but we expect to rely rzinly on fnalog
computers in the forward area, tacked up by hand-calculation rmqthods,

L]
ﬁ As you are doubtless aware, the main requirements for an ppertational
48  rethod are:
tn
%4,,‘ (1) It shovld produce at least one isodose contour withih an hour
f receipt of a wind forecast.,
> ol receipt o BRUNO Fre
;i (2) srrers inherent in the methed should be less than ! arising
Y from other sources (e.g. wird and yield foreczsting frrors). .
td .
*o 3 Tt is very desirable that the rethod should not recifire move
J
*0 tian one men in the forward arez,
The plans for fallout prediction at Z.:DIIIIG are still fl\#d. Il.“ .cu
have a suitable method, and would like to participate, I would prprecicte

is1 AGENCY?MOI”hml + to discuss the metber Aurth or.

Very sincer eJ_J yours, BEST CCOP AVAILABLE
Location___ SAN BRUNO FRC. . (\’,, D e
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nomas . Wiite, leader
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